



Rossen Nedelchev

Drummer | Producer | Composer | Educator

Contact

- ✉ rossendrums@gmail.com
- ☎ 347.712.8423
- 📍 Astoria, NY 11102
- 🌐 www.rossenedelchev.com

Education

- Graduate Diploma - 2009
Jazz Performance
Brooklyn Conservatory of Music
New York City, NY
- Bachelor Degree - 2006
Music Performance
New Bulgarian University
Sofia, Bulgaria

Skills

Audio

- Recording, Mixing & Mastering
- Cubase, Logic, Pro Tools
- Finale

Video

- Premiere, Final Cut

Computer

- MS Office, GDrive, Keynote

Graphic

- Photoshop, Lightroom

Languages

- Bulgarian, Russian

Summary

With over 15 years of teaching experience, my teaching philosophy is deeply rooted in my performing background. I specialize in teaching the essential theory and practical skills crucial for developing well-rounded musicianship, while maintaining the joy and fun of music. I tailor lessons to include music that each student finds relevant and enjoyable, ensuring a personalized learning experience.

Teaching Work History

2006 - Present - Private Studio, New York City, NY
- Drums, piano, theory and composition lessons

2011 - 2022 - Harrison School of Music, Harrison NY
- Private drum instructor and Band coach

2018 - 2021 - The Jazz Playground, Astoria, NY
(Early-Childhood Educational Program)
- Founder and bandleader
- Group music classes for kids 1-6

2014- 2016 - TAKELESSONS.COM
- Drum Instructor

2010 -2014 - Kidz Hitz, Huntington NY
- Drum instructor

Biography

Born in Sofia, Bulgaria, Rossen Nedelchev is a professional drummer, composer, producer, and educator based in New York City. His versatile background spans jazz, funk, pop, rock, and electronic music, and he contributes his distinctive style to many projects in the city.

Since 2015, Rossen has been the drummer for The Queen's Cartoonists, touring North America and Europe and performing at major festivals and Performing Arts Centers. Throughout his career, he has played with many artists, recorded over 30 albums, and composed and produced music for films and various projects.